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Matilda Sanders

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2004 4:40 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Electronic Filing
2
2004-07-30,
)47, KMC's N

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:
Floyd R. Self
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.0O. Box 1876
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876

(850) 222-0720
fself@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 031047-TP - Petition of KMC Telecom III, LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc. and
KMC Data LLC for Arbitration of an Interconnection Agreement with Sprint Florida,
Incorporated Pursuant to Section 252 (b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as Amended

This document is being filed on behalf of KMC Telecom III, LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc. and
KMC Data, LLC

Total Number of Pages is 3

otice of Serving KMC's Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 38-71) and Second Request for
Production of Documents (No. 2) on Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

Ann Bassett
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

Phone: 850-201-5225
abassett@lawfla.com
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ORIGINAL

LAW OFFICES

Messer, Caparello & Self

A Professional Association

Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876

Internet: wwwlawfla.com

July 29, 2004

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Blanca Bayd, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 031047-TP
Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of KMC Telecom III, LL.C, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC
Data, LLC (collectively “KMC”) s an electronic version of KMC’s Objections to Staff’s Second Set
of Interrogatories in the above referenced docket. .

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely yours,

OWM
Floyd R. Self i
FRS/amb W

Enclosures
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of Petition of KMC Telecom )

I LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC )

Data LLC for Arbitration of an Interconnection ) Docket No. 031047-TP
Agreement with Sprint-Florida, Incorporated ) Filed: July 30, 2004
Pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications )

Act of 1934, as Amended )

NOTICE OF SERVING KMC’s SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 38-71)
AND SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 2)
ON SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED
KMC Telecom II LLC, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC Data LLC (collectively “KMC”),
by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its Second

Set of Interrogatorics (Nos. 38-71) and Second Request for Production of Documents (No. 2) on

Sprint-Florida, Incorporated by e-mail on Susan Masterton, Esq. at susan.masterton@miail.sprint.com

and U. S. Mail on Susan Masterton, Esq., Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, P.O. Box 2214, Tallahassee,
Florida 32316-2214 on this 30" day of July, 2004.

Respectfully submitted,

loyd' R. Self, Esq.
MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A,
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 222-0720 (voice)

(850) 224-4359 (facsimile)
fself@lawfla.com

Edward A. Yorkgitis, Jr.
Enrico C. Soriano
Andrew M. Klein
Andrea Pruitt Edmonds
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KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
1200 19" Street, N.W., Fifth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 955-9600 (voice)

(202) 955-9792 (facsimile)
cyorkgitis@kelleydrye.com
esoriano@kelleydrye.com
aklein@kelleydrye.com

acdmonds@kelleydrye.com

Marva Brown Johnson

KMC Telecom Holdings, Inc.
1755 North Brown Road
Lawrenceville, GA 30043

(678) 985-6220 (voice)

(678) 985-6213 (facsimile)
marva.johnson@kmectelecom.com

Attorneys for KMC Telecom III, LLC



